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Ottawa, 6th February, 1914.

Sir,-

On the 22nd December the Department wrote

requesting you to account for the amount ($300.00) advanced

you in July and September wherewith to defray estravelling

expenses. You were asked to give the matter prompt atten¬

tion. I shall be glad to redeive an explanation as to why

the regulations in this matter have not been carried into

effect. I regret to say that the Department will be con-

strained to cause making etcvances, if the Kegulations in

regard to account for the same are not observed.

t servant,

F.D. McLeau

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.
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